
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. CONTRACT ID CODE

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicble)

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, 
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15C. DATE SIGNED

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

PAGE      OF    PAGES

6. ISSUED BY CODE

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) (X)

CODE

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable



                                                                               SOLICITATION N00173-05-R-KK03 
                                                                                                 AMENDMENT 0001 
                                                                                                                    PAGE 2 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions submitted by a potential 
offeror.  The questions and answers are as follows: 
 

1. Regarding Section H-3 of the Solicitation, this section shows the category 
on-site Sr. Scientist/Engineer providing 9500 hours for Years 1 and 2 but 
then drops to 7600 hours in Years 3-5. Conversely, the Scientist/Engineer 
category shows 1900 hours for Years 1 and 2 but then increases to 3800 
hours in Years 3-5. The Personnel Qualifications identify five on-site Sr. 
Scientist/Engineer positions and one on-site Scientist/Engineer position. 
This would correlate to 9500 hours each year for Sr. Scientist/Engineer 
and 1900 hours each year for Scientist/Engineer.  Please clarify? 

 
The matrix shown for on-site labor is in error.  The correct matrix for on-
site labor is as follows: 
 

On-Site Direct Labor Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
  Category Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours
       
 Program Manager 475 475 475 475 475
 Sr. Scientist/Engineer 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,500
 Scientist/Engineer 1,900 1,900 1,900 1,900 1,900
 Analyst 200 200 200 200 200
 Technician 1,900 1,900 1,900 1,900 1,900
       
 Subtotal 13,975 13,975 13,975 13,975 13,975

 
 

2. Regarding Section L-10 of the Solicitation, are the 15 days before closing  
calendar days, or business days?  To avoid confusion, could the 
Government specify an exact date when final questions are due? 
 
The solicitation is amended to indicate that final questions are due on or 
before 4:00 p.m. on June 3, 2005. 

 
3. Regarding Section L-11 of the Solicitation, “the total technical proposal for   
     all tasks shall not exceed 100 pages excluding resumes.” Does the 100  
     page limitation also include qualification of personnel (excluding  
     resumes), company experience, past performance, management plan,  
     and familiarity with navy procedures and/or equipment? 
 
     Yes. 

    
4. Regarding Section L-12, paragraph 1 of the Solicitation, does the Labor   

Matrix count towards the limit of 100 pages in Volume 1? 
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Yes. 

 
5. Regarding Section L-12, paragraph 2(d) of the Solicitation, does the  

           Government require the offeror to provide a description of the five (5)  
           contacts in past performance within our proposal, or are we only required  
           to complete this information and provide it to our contacts who will be  
           completing the past performance reference information forms? 
 
          The offeror is required to do both. 
 

6. Regarding Section L-13 of the Solicitation, Does the submission of a Small  
      Business Subcontracting Plan satisfy the requirement to include  
      information to permit evaluation of the extent of participation of small  
      businesses? 

 
 No.  The clause specifically states that the information is required in  
 addition to submitting the Small Business Subcontracting Plan. 

 
 

7. Regarding the Statement of Work and Attachment No. 3, Personnel 
Qualifications, these documents do not specify a requirement for proposed 
personnel to be U.S. citizens nor that those personnel possess security 
clearances. However, the DD Form 254, DOD Contract Security 
Classification Specification, Block 13, contains the statement that “prior to 
award of this contract, contractor personnel assigned to this contract must 
be U.S. citizens and will be required to have a favorable final DOD 
adjudicated clearance commensurate with the level of access assigned for 
the performance of this contract.”  

 
1. Must all proposed personnel be US citizens without exception? 

 
2. Will qualified personnel that are current Permanent Residents 

(Green Card holders) be acceptable in the Labor Matrix? Will 
additional information be needed for such proposed personnel? 

 
3. Will qualified personnel that are current H-1B visa holders be 

acceptable in the Labor Matrix? Will additional information be 
needed for such proposed personnel? 

 
4. Are there any conditions under which Permanent Residents will be 

allowed to perform on this contract after award? Could you please 
define those conditions? 
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5. Are there any conditions under which H-1B holders will be allowed  
     to perform on this contract after award? Could you please define  
     those conditions? 

 
   

The DD Form 254 requires that all personnel assigned to the contract must be 
U.S. citizens.  A U.S. citizen is defined as someone who is born in the United 
States.  
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